
 
 
 

 
 

Special 
Board Meeting 

 

Board Room 
 

July 21, 2023 



Fruitport Community Schools
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Monday, July 21, 2023 – 8:00 a.m.

Location:
Fruitport Community Schools Central Office
Board of Education Meeting Room
3255 E. Pontaluna Rd.
Fruitport, MI 49415

AGENDA

I. CALL to ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. REMARKS FROM THE PUBLIC*

V. GENERAL BOARD BUSINESS
A. Regular Board of Education Meeting Minutes - July 17, 2023
B. Property Purchase - 259 N. 3rd St., Fruitport, MI 49415
C. Edgewood Elementary Principal Recommendation

VI. ADJOURNMENT

*Time is provided for members of the audience to address the Board of Education regarding any
topic including items on the agenda. The board is providing one opportunity for the public to
comment during the meeting. Members of the audience may wish to bring issues to the Board of
Education for board consideration. Time limits may be placed if a large number of individuals
would like to address the board.



Fruitport Community Schools
REGULAR BOARDMEETING MINUTES

Monday, July 17, 2023 – 7:00 p.m.

Meeting Location:
Fruitport Community Schools Central Office
Board of Education Meeting Room
3255 E. Pontaluna Rd.
Fruitport, MI 49415

I. CALL TO ORDER: The Regular meeting of the Board of Education was called to order
at 7:00 p.m. by Board President, Dave Hazekamp.

II. ROLL CALL: Present – Elroy Buckner, Tim Burgess, Susan Franklin, Dave Hazekamp,
Steve Kelly, and JB Meeuwenberg. Absent - Kris Cole.

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Item 23-115. MOTION by Buckner, SECOND by Franklin to approve the agenda, as
presented

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

IV. PRESENTATIONS: None

V. COMMUNICATIONS: None

VI. SUPERINTENDENT/ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

● Draft Template of Strategic Action Plan

Superintendent Kennedy provided the Board with a copy of the draft template of the
District’s Strategic Action Plan. Superintendent Kennedy also discussed key points
within the draft plan and discussed the need to continue to revise the draft plan over the
next few months.

VII. REMARKS FROM THE PUBLIC: None



VIII. CONSENT AGENDA

Item 23-116. MOTION by Kelly, SECOND by Franklin to approve the Consent Agenda
as listed below:

1. Approval of Bill Listing in the amount of $1,498,366.54
2. Acceptance of Monthly Financial, Bond, and Capital Projects Report
3. Acceptance of Student Activity Summary Report
4. Acceptance of Credit Card and Utilities Report
5. Approval of Transfers and ACH Transactions Report
6. Approval of Personnel Report (includes confirmation of new hires, resignations,

retirees, and transfers)
7. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes: July 10, 2023

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

IX. GENERAL BOARD BUSINESS:

1. Real Estate and Property Acquisition - 259 N. 3rd Street Fruitport, MI 49415

The Board discussed the property that was recently listed for sale at 259 N. 3rd Street,
Fruitport, MI 4915. The Board discussed that at approximately $70 per square foot, plus
upgrades that could be managed by our operations and maintenance department, that this
building could be a great place to move our central office spaces in preparation for the
next phase of the District’s Master Facilities Plan. This could also open up additional
space for classrooms at Edgewood Elementary in the event that enrollment continues to
grow with new housing developments that are currently being built in the Edgewood
catchment area. The Board discussed this being well below what we would be able to
build a new space for on a cost per square foot basis, while keeping the District
connected and in the center of the Village, if it were to acquire the property.

2. Enter into Closed Session Pursuant to MCL 15.268 Sec. 8(1)(d)

Item 23-117. MOTION by Franklin, SECOND by Buckner to enter into closed session
pursuant to MCL 15.268 Sec. 8(1)(d), which states that a Board of Education may enter
into a closed session for the purpose of considering the purchase or lease of real property
up to the time an option to purchase or lease that real property is obtained.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Elroy Buckner, Tim Burgess, Susan Franklin, Dave Hazekamp, Steve Kelly, and JB
Meeuwenberg.



Nays: None

Absent: Kris Cole

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

The Board entered into closed session, with the time being 7:27 p.m., after being
approved by at least a ⅔ roll call vote of members elected or appointed and serving.

Closed Session Meeting Minutes:

The Board discussed the purchase price of the property at 259 N. 3rd Street, Fruitport, MI
49415, and provided authorization to the superintendent to negotiate and offer a not to
exceed amount for the purchase of the property. This offer would include required
contingencies and be non-binding until formal approval of a purchase agreement by the
Board at a later meeting of the Board. A walkthrough, inspections of the roof, septic,
structural, electrical, and mechanical systems would take place, as well as an asbestos
assessment. The Board would use cash on hand from the District’s Building and Site fund
should it make the property purchase. The Board will work with its legal counsel at
Thrun Law Firm for oversight of any real estate transaction.

3. Return to Open Session

Item 23-118. MOTION by Franklin, SECOND by Buckner to return to open session.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Elroy Buckner, Tim Burgess, Susan Franklin, Dave Hazekamp, Steve Kelly, and JB
Meeuwenberg.

Nays: None

Absent: Kris Cole

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

The Board returned to open session with the time being 7:47 p.m.

4. Panorama MTSS Software Platform



Item 23-119. MOTION by Franklin, SECOND by Kelly to approve a cost not to exceed
$27,725 annually for three (3) years to purchase the Panorama MTSS Software Platform,
as discussed.

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

X. BUSINESS AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS

1. The Business and Finance Committee did not meet during the month of July
2023, due to a lack of agenda items for the month, so a report of the Committee
was not provided.

XI. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Report of committee meeting held on July 10, 2023

JB Meeuwenberg reported on a Personnel Committee meeting held on July 10,
2023 at 5:00 p.m. Dave Hazekamp, JB Meeuwneberg, and Jason Kennedy were
present. The Committee discussed the July 2023 Personnel Report and the process
being used to fill the principal and assistant principal vacancies at Edgewood
Elementary School. The Committee also reviewed items from the other Board
Committee meetings to be discussed at the Regular Board Meeting on Monday,
July 17, 2023. The meeting adjourned at 5:14 p.m.

XII. STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Report of committee meeting held on July 10, 2023

Susan Franklin reported on a Student affairs Committee meeting held on July 10,
2023 at 5:15 p.m. Dave Hazekamp, Susan Franklin, and Jason Kennedy were
present. The Committee discussed a purchase recommendation for new health
education textbooks and resources, reviewed changes to the high school handbook
for the 2023-2024 school year, discussed a request for an overnight trip from
Choir teacher Adelaide Petersmark and Professor Barry Martin (Grand Valley
State University) for selected students from Fruitport High School to participate
in the Michigan Musicians Abroad trip to Europe on June 21, 2024 - July 6, 2024,
and discussed the purchase of new AP Chemistry and AP Physics textbooks and
resources. The meeting adjourned at 5:24 p.m.

2. Overnight Trip Request: Michigan Musicians Abroad Trip to Europe

Item 23-120. MOTION by Franklin, SECOND by Kelly to approve the overnight
trip request by choir teacher Adelaide Petersmark for selected students from



Fruitport Community Schools to attend the Michigan Musicians Abroad trip to
Europe on June 21, 2024 through July 6, 2024, as discussed.

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

3. Advanced Placement Chemistry and Physics Textbook and Resource
Purchase

Item 23-121. MOTION by Franklin, SECOND by Burgess to approve a cost not
to exceed $20,000 for the purchase of Fundamentals of Physics (Halliday,
Resnick, & Walker), and Chemistry (Zumdahl, Zumdahl, & DeCoste) to support
these AP courses, as recommended by the high school faculty, with funds coming
out of ESSER to support this expenditure, as discussed.

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

4. Health Education Textbook and Resource Purchase Recommendation:
Second Public Hearing and Reading

The Board held a second public hearing on the adoption of the new health
education textbooks for the high school and middle school prior to the Board
taking action on this recommendation. The District’s Sex Education Advisory
Board (SEAB) previously reviewed and approved the resources for
recommendation to the Board. The first public hearing and reading was held at the
Board meeting on Monday, June 26, 2023.

Item 23-122. MOTION by Franklin, SECOND by Burgess to approve a cost not
to exceed $45,000 for the purchase of Goodheart-Wilcox textbooks, as
recommended by the health department, and approved by the Sex Education
Advisory Board, with funds coming out of ESSER to support this expenditure, as
discussed.

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

5. 2023-2024 High School Student Handbook

Item 23-123. MOTION by Franklin, SECOND by Kelly to approve the updated
High School Student Handbook for the 2023-2024 school year, as discussed.

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

XIII. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND DISCUSSIONS: None



XIV. AGENDA ITEMS for FUTURE MEETINGS & SCHEDULING OF ANY
SPECIAL MEETINGS

1. The Business and Finance Committee will meet on August 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
2. The Personnel Committee will meet on August 14, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.
3. The Student Affairs Committee will meet on August 14, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.
4. The Board of Education will meet on August 21, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

XV. REMARKS FROM THE PUBLIC: None

XVI. ADJOURNMENT

Item 23-124. MOTION by Buckner, SECOND by Franklin to adjourn.

MOTION CARRIED: 6-0; 1 absent.

The meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Franklin, Board Secretary

Danielle VanderMeulen, Recording Secretary



 AGENDA SECTION: General Board Business   
 
 BOARD ACTION REQUEST FORM 
 
Meeting Date: July 21, 2023 

  
To: Board of Education             Attachment #2 
 
From: Jason Kennedy 
 
 

 
Subject to be Discussed and Policy Reference: 
Property Purchase – 259 N. 3rd Street, Fruitport, MI 49415 
 

 
 

 
Background Information: 
See attached Purchase Agreement. 
 

  
 

 
Financial Impact: 
$525,000 coming from the Building & Site Fund; Additional renovations to be made at a later date and time. 
 

 
 

 
Recommended Action: 
To approve the purchase of the property located at 259 N. 3rd Street, Fruitport, MI 49415 in the amount of 
$525,000, with proceeds coming out of the Building & Site Fund, as discussed. The Agreement is contingent 
upon inspections being completed within 15 days of the effective date of the Agreement. If the results of the 
inspections are not acceptable to the Board, the Board may terminate the agreement and receive a refund of 
the earnest money, or make a written proposal to the Seller to correct the unsatisfactory conditions. 
 

 
 

 
Action Taken: 
Vote:   ___ Buckner ___ Burgess ___ Cole ___ Franklin 
 
 ___ Hazekamp          ___ Kelly       ___ Meeuwenberg   
 

 















 AGENDA SECTION: General Board Business   
 
 BOARD ACTION REQUEST FORM 
 
Meeting Date: July 21, 2023 

  
To: Board of Education             Attachment #3 
 
From: Jason Kennedy 
 
 

 
Subject to be Discussed and Policy Reference: 
Edgewood Elementary School Principal Recommendation 
 

 
 

 
Background Information: 
An interview team made up of teachers, secretaries, administrators, and the superintendent (17 people in 
total) conducted first and second round interviews with candidates. Six (6) candidates were narrowed to 
three (3) candidates for second round interviews. The team unanimously selected Christian Doctor, an 
elementary teacher and interim principal at Grand Haven Area Public Schools as its top candidate. After 
outstanding reference checks, the position was offered to Mr. Doctor pending Board of Education approval 
and the required criminal history background investigation. It is the recommendation of the interview team 
to hire Christian Doctor as the next principal of Edgewood Elementary School. 
 

  
 

 
Financial Impact: 
Salary and benefits commensurate with the Fruitport Administrator’s Association; Master’s Degree and 
entry level salary. 
 

 
 

 
Recommended Action: 
To approve the hiring of Christian Doctor as the principal of Edgewood Elementary School, as discussed. 
 
 

 
 

 
Action Taken: 
Vote:   ___ Buckner ___ Burgess ___ Cole ___ Franklin 
 
 ___ Hazekamp          ___ Kelly       ___ Meeuwenberg   
 

 



CHRISTIAN DOCTOR
Master of Public Administration
School Administrator Certificate (ES)

616.329.4257
cdoctor11@gmail.com

Grand Rapids, MI

July 5th, 2023
Fruitport Community Schools
Edgewood Elementary

Dear Jason Kennedy,

I am eager to apply for the position of Principal at Edgewood Elementary. I hold a graduate degree in
Public Administration and a School Administrator Certificate. I also have ten years of elementary
teaching experience and I recently completed an interim principalship at Mary A. White Elementary. I am
confident that I can successfully translate my education, experience, and approachable disposition to be
a sustainable leader for the staff and students of Edgewood Elementary.

My experience as interim principal at Mary A. White cemented my understanding that a healthy culture
is the essential first step that will turn out productive systems needed for a school to be successful. I
began my work by prioritizing relationships. I did this by intentionally connecting with all staff, prioritizing
team time, and forming clear, healthy boundaries of communication. Then, I began the work of inspiring
my staff to coalesce around shared values and a vision. This looked like sharing my values as a leader,
collectively identifying our values and vision, and celebrating our efforts and successes. I know my
approachable disposition will be the impetus of this work at Edgewood Elementary.

I also gained practical experience implementing and managing systems as an interim principal. I
implemented a self-regulation behavior plan rooted in Responsive Classroom. This system had a
dramatic effect in lowering the frequency of major behaviors and decreasing the amount of time spent
outside of the classroom. This success was achieved by revisiting and adjusting the system as we went
to align with the value that it is an ongoing process. In addition, I had success with complex systems by
employing strategies that increased ownership. For instance, I invited staff to participate in the planning
process of organizing our PBIS program. Most importantly, I have practice in implementing systems that
give a degree of autonomy to my team so they are confident to make decisions within the parameters of
a system. I am eager to bring this to Edgewood Elementary.

I also have recent experience as the elementary floating interim principal for Grand Haven. I have
worked in this capacity for more than 30 days in 6 different schools. This unique experience has given
me an opportunity to observe different cultures and systems in action. A major takeaway from this is to
be visible and present in all areas of the school, to work proactively and limit reactive situations. In
addition to gaining principal experience, I have maintained my other role as Program Director for the
elementary art department. In this position, I have strengthened my organizational and communication
skills by managing staff and resources across several buildings.

As your principal, it will be my priority to establish a proud, healthy culture that will be the backbone of
our systems. It is my goal to use my fresh perspective, yet leverage the building leaders and their
institutional knowledge to identify what success looks like for Edgewood Elementary. I am looking
forward to the opportunity to further expand on how I will be a sustainable leader for your community.
Thank you for your consideration and time.

Christian Doctor

Christian Doctor l 616.329.4257 l cdoctor11@gmail.com



EXPERIENCE

A P P R O A C H A B L E ,  S U S T A I N A B L E
L E A D E R S H I P

CHRISTIAN DOCTOR

My guiding priority as a principal will be to invite my staff to
coalesce around a shared set of values and a common
vision. This invitation will begin by establishing a healthy
culture that will lead us to forming productive systems

rooted in our shared set of values. Our culture and systems
will be the guide rails as we strive towards the vision we have

set for our school. 
 

EDUCATION

Interim Principal for Mary A. White Elementary
Grand Haven Area Public Schools  -  8/24/22-10/28/22

Implemented new meeting protocols and clarified the purpose to

improve the efficiency and morale of the Child Study Team. 

Prioritized collaboration and shared responsibility when planning and

facilitating team meetings.

Regularly acknowledged and celebrated the academic and

behavioral successes of our staff and students.

Managed complex situations with decisiveness, flexibility, and

emotional intelligence to establish appropriate resolutions.

Leverage district resources, departments, and personnel to connect

staff and students with the proper level of support. 

Established proactive communication with parents with weekly

emails, phone calls, and meetings. 

Oversaw the implementation of a self-regulation behavior plan

rooted in Responsive Classroom.

Worked closely with PTO to organize multiple family and fundraising

events.

Trusted and reliable interim resulting in working in 6 elementary

buildings in the district for a total of 30 days.

Quickly establish rapport with staff, students and parents. 

Effectively position self to be visible and present in all areas of the

school to work proactively and prevent reactive situations.

CONTACT INFO
cdoctor11@gmail.com

616-329-4257

Grand Rapids, MI

Master of Public
Administration in
Educational Administration
University of Michigan-Flint
2015-17

Bachelor of Fine Arts
Eastern Michigan University
2009-13

CERTIFICATION

District Floating Interim Principal for Elementary Buildings
Grand Haven Area Public Schools  -  2021-Present

School Administrator
Certificate (ES)

Standard Teaching
Certificate (LQ)

TRAININGS
Cognitive Coaching
Crisis Prevention Institute 
PLC Conference



CHRISTIAN DOCTOR
EXPERIENCE

Worked to ensure best instructional practices were followed, resulting in 60% of students showing

growth in ELA and 86% showing growth in math. 

Hired qualified and capable staff, resulting in a welcoming work atmosphere. 

Managed budget for supplies, curriculum materials, and payroll. 

Maintained high enrollment by implementing PBIS and other culture building activities. 

Actively communicated with the staff, parents, and district departments.

Planned and facilitated engaging staff orientation and meetings by utilizing Adaptive Schools protocols.

Summer School Director for K-8th
Grand Haven Area Public Schools  -  Summer of 2022 and 2023

Transformed the department into a purposeful PLC that identified and assessed essential standards to

improve student learning and our instructional practices. 

Prioritized the progress of our PLC when planning and facilitating regular team meetings. 

Oversaw a balanced budget and delegated the ordering process. 

Coordinated annual art show for 700 students by securing supplies, venue, schedule, and promotional

materials. 

Secured a $20,000 grant that provided a field trip experience for 400 students and 150 classroom

books.

Scheduled content specific professional development.

Elementary Art Department Director
Grand Haven Area Public Schools  -  2018-Present

Evaluated as highly effective for instructing and managing 600 students at two schools.

Created common formative assessments to measure student growth and improve instructional practices. 

Experience accommodating instruction and materials for cognitively impaired classes. 

Served as a mentor teacher providing support

Griffin Elementary and Lake Hills Elementary 
Grand Haven Area Public Schools  -  2016-Present

Strengthened my organizational and time management skills by being responsible for teaching 850

students at two schools. 

Organized the annual art show that featured all 850 students and generated funds that doubled the supply

budget. 

Served as acting administrator for an afterschool enrichment program that serviced more than 100

students per session.  

West Shore Elementary and Torrey Hill Intermediate
Lake Fenton Community Schools  -  2013-2016

A P P R O A C H A B L E ,  S U S T A I N A B L E  L E A D E R S H I P



CHRISTIAN DOCTOR
REFERENCES 

A P P R O A C H A B L E ,  S U S T A I N A B L E  L E A D E R S H I P

Jason Reinecke

Assistant Superintendent 
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

616-402-1408

reineckej@ghaps.org

Jason guided me through my interim principalship at

Mary A. White and entrust me to be the district

floating principal for elementary buildings.

Rachel Poel

Principal of Mary A. White Elementary
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

616-422-8252

poelra@ghaps.org

I worked closely with Rachel to provide a smooth

transition for my interim principalship at Mary A.

White.

Andrea Hughes 

Human Services Assistant 
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

616-402-9381

hughesa@ghaps.org

Andrea was the Secretary to the Principal at Mary A.

White. We worked closely on the daily tasks of

operating a school of 270 students and managing a

staff of 55.

Kris TenBroeke

Teacher at Mary A. White Elementary
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

616-886-4220

tenbroekek@ghaps.org

I oversaw Kris through complex parent situations as

Mary A. White’s Interim Principal. 

Lisa Bell

Teacher at Mary A. White Elementary
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

616-402-9823

belll@ghaps.org

I supported Lisa with implementing responsive

classroom strategies as Mary A. White’s Interim

Principal. 

Kaly VanWieren

Intensive Resource Room Teacher at Mary A.

White Elementary
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

616-403-0878

vanwierenk@ghaps.org

I assisted Kaly when CPI strategies were needed and

supported IEP meetings. 



CHRISTIAN DOCTOR
REFERENCES 

A P P R O A C H A B L E ,  S U S T A I N A B L E  L E A D E R S H I P

Jessica Hamlet 

PTO President at Mary A. White Elementary
616-4023537

jesshamlet@gmail.com

Jessica and I worked closely to organize multiple

family and fundraising events for Mary A. White.

Ian Overway

Principal of Lake Hills Elementary
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

616-947-2208

overwayi@ghaps.org

Ian is my current principal at Lake Hills. I’m a member

of Lake Hills’ guiding coalition and assisted Ian with

hiring and school-wide initiatives. 

Alex Harsay

Principal of Griffin Elementary
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

616-915-3208

Harsaya@ghaps.org

Alex is my current principal at Griffin and my

evaluator. 

Mary Jane Evink

Executive Director of Instructional Services 
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

616-566-2776

evinkm@ghaps.org

Mary Jane was my direct supervisor for summer

school 2022 and 2023.

Katie Stout

Art Teacher at White Pines Intermediate

School
Grand Haven Area Public Schools

231-750-3608 

stoutk@ghaps.org

Katie and I have worked closely together for the past

5 years as members of the Art Department. 

Jason Lawson

Executive Director of Elementary Education

and Instruction
Kentwood Public Schools

616-298-4814

jason.lawson@kentwoodps.org 

Jason was my former principal at Lake Hills and

mentor for my graduate studies in administration.



STATE  OF  MICHIGAN
State Board of Education Department of Education

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR CERTIFICATE

awarded to

CHRISTIAN LAWRENCE DOCTOR
In accordance with Michigan Compiled Laws and Administrative Rules,  the holder of this certificate has completed all state requirements for 

Administrator Certification.

ENDORSEMENTS
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY ADMIN K-12 (ES)  

Issue Date:            04/20/2022

License Number:  SA0000001085684
Expiration Date:   06/30/2027

 Michael F. Rice, Ph.D.
Superintendent of Public Instruction

Certification requirements are subject to change. The certificate holder is responsible for being knowledgeable about current and revised regulations. It is the 
responsibility of the certificate holder to maintain a valid appropriate certification by meeting the requirements for certificate renewal as prescribed by statute and/or the 

State Board of Education.

MICHIGAN CODE OF EDUCATIONAL ETHICS
The following ethical standards address the professional educator’s commitment and responsibility to (and for):

The Profession Trust in the educational system depends upon a level of professional conduct and responsibility that may be higher 
than required by law.  This entails holding one and others to the same ethical standards.

Professional 
Competence

Commitment to the highest levels of professional and ethical practice, including demonstration of the knowledge, 
skills and dispositions required for professional competence.

To Students A primary obligation to treat students with dignity and respect, including promoting the health, safety and well-
being of students by establishing and maintaining appropriate verbal, physical, emotional and social boundaries.

The School 
Community

Promotion of positive relationships and effective interactions with all members of the school community, while 
maintaining professional boundaries.

Ethical Use of 
Technology

Consideration of the impact of consuming, creating, distributing and communicating information through all 
technologies. Vigilance to ensure that appropriate boundaries of time, place and role are maintained when using 
electronic communication.

Code of Ethics https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Code_of_Ethics_653130_7.pdf

ADVISORY TO EDUCATOR
In accordance with Public Act 96 of the Public Acts of 1995, it is a criminal misdemeanor to : use a suspended, surrendered, revoked, nullified, 

fraudulently obtained, altered or forged educator certificate, or a certificate of another person.

TO BE EMPLOYED AS AN EDUCATOR IN MICHIGAN THE EDUCATOR OATH MUST BE SIGNED, NOTARIZED, AND SUBMITTED TO YOUR EMPLOYER. 
THIS IS AN OFFICIAL CERTIFICATE ONCE SIGNED AND NOTARIZED.

EDUCATOR OATH  -  STATE OF MICHIGAN      

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the 
Constitution of the United States of America and the 
Constitution of the State of Michigan, and that I will 
faithfully discharge the duties of the office of educator 
according to the best of my ability.

Educator Signature

This certificate was subscribed and sworn to before me, along 
with picture identification, on  ____________________                 

Notary Print Name

Notary Signature 

Commission Expires:_______________ Notary Seal

EMPLOYERS MUST VERIFY EDUCATOR CERTIFICATIONS AT: https://mdoe.state.mi.us/MOECS/PublicCredentialSearch.aspx
For information on the renewal or advancement requirements of this educator certificate please go to www.michigan.gov/teachercert


	Board Packet
	Cover-Special
	Special Board Meeting Agenda_ July 21, 2023
	Minutes of Board Meeting_ July 17, 2023
	BAR-Property Purchase

	Purchase Agreement - Property
	Board Packet
	BAR-Principal Hiring
	Principal Doctor Coverletter (2) (3)
	ResumeChristianDoctor (3)
	Admin Cert Doctor (2) (1)


